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Gentlomen:

In our letter to you dated June 19, 1975, we stated our rosition that
Florida I'ower Corporatien (FPC) should describe their provisions for
meeting hegulatory Guide 1.79, "Preoperational Testing of Emergconcy
ore Joolinz Systems for Pressurized Water Feactors", for Crvsial
‘iver, Unit 3.

At your request, two mectings were held in Bethesda, “aryland, one
on July 1, 1975 and the otlier on August 19, 1075, wvhere Pegulatoery
Guide 1.79 vas discussed with the MC staff. At the last meeting
you indicated that testing and/or analysis for let Positive Suction
Head and Vortexing prevented you from sutmitting a complete test
procedure for compliance with Regulatory Cuide 1.79. You indicatad
that analysis would be expedited and the '&C staff would be advised
aftt an early date when the submittal of your test procedurcs would
ollow,

In a telcphone call on September 15, 1975, ‘. J. Rodgers, Assistant
Vice President and ‘uclear Manager, informed !!f.L. Fnale, Licensing
Project Manager, that FPC was not now actively continuins their efforcs
for sulmitting a test procodure concerning legulatory Guide 1.79.

We are concemed lest this unresolved item lead to a delay in licensine
schedules required prior to your fuel leading date of '‘arch 197¢
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Therefore, we request that, within fifteen (15) days of receipt of
this letter, you notify us by letter of your schediule for sulmitting
your provisions for meeting Regulatory Guide 1,77 for )NC staff review
and approval or notify us by letter of your intent to apneal to hizler
licensing management the staff position concerning implementation of
Regulatory Cuide 1.79 for Crystal River, unit 3,

Please call us if you have any questions concerning these matters,

Sincerely,

A. Sclwencer, Chief
Light Water leactors Branch 2-3
Division of lNeactor Licensin:
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